Carol Forde

From:

Sent: Thursday 14 July 2022 15:59

To: PlanningControl

Subject: Fwd: Connecting electric to an unauthorized development
Categories: Carol

CAUTION: This email originated from outside Kildare County Council. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.
UD5010

Electricity supplied to Rinaghan quarry.

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Griffith. Martin (ESB Networks) <martin.griffith@esb.ie>
Date: Thu, 14 Jul 2022, 14:46

Subject: RE: Connecting electric to an unauthorized development

To: I

Hi I

I have investigated this matter further and reviewed the application form for the supply.

Unfortunately due to GDPR,| am restricted in my response in regards to an individual customer.

In relation to your question regarding planning permission for electricity connections.

Not all connections require planning permission and depends on what the customer applied for.

Please forward my details onto Martin Dowling from Kildare County Council, if he would like to contact
me.



Regards

Martin Griffith Area Manager Mullingar & Tullamore ESB Networks | 087/6871023 | 044 9335519

ESB Networks, Zone A, Lynn Industrial Estate, Mullingar, Co Westmeath N91 FW2D

. _________}

Sent: Wednesday 13 July 2022 19:22
To: Griffith. Martin (ESB Networks) <martin.griffith@esb.ie>
Subject: Re: Connecting electric to an unauthorized development

This message is from an EXTERNAL SENDER - be CAUTIOUS, Do NOT Click any links or Open any
attachments if you were not expecting them.

This is Rinaghan quarry |GG

Electric poles have been erected and customer meter box has been installed by the above named S}

B cctrician and g quarry owner.

Hoping this is helpful.

Best regards

On Wed, 13 Jul 2022, 16:10 Griffith. Martin (ESB Networks), <martin.griffith@esh.ie> wrote:

Hi I

Can you give me some more information on the location.
2



The only supply on our system in that general area is a domestic customer connected many years ago.

Do you Have a name of the customer in question?

Regards

Martin Griffith Area Manager Mullingar & Tullamore ESB Networks |

ESB Networks, Zone A, Lynn Industrial Estate, Mullingar, Co Westmeath N91 FW2D

From:

Sent: Wednesday 13 July 2022 14:33

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

Thank you for your reply

On Wed, 13 Jul 2022, 12:53 Griffith. Martin (ESB Networks), <martin.griffith@esb.ie> wrote:

ocor I

I have been out of office for a week and | have just returned this morning.



[ will investigate this matter further and reply to you shortly.

Regards

Martin Griffith Area Manager Mullingar & Tullamore ESB Networks

ESB Networks, Zone A, Lynn Industrial Estate, Mullingar, Co Westmeath N91 FW2D

An timpeallacht? - Smaoinigh air sula bpriontaileann tu an r-phost seo.
Please consider the Environment before printing this email.

Fodok dkkok kk ok ockok skkok kok ok kok kkk Rk %

Té an t-eolas sa riomhphost seo agus in aon chomhad a ghabhann leis rinda agus ceaptha le haghaidh
usdide an té né an aondin ar seoladh chuige iad agus na hdsaide sin amhain.

Is tuairimi n6 dearcthai an Gdair amhdin aon tuairimi n6 dearcthaf ann, agus ni ga gurb ionann iad agus
tuairimi no dearcthai ESB.

Ma bhfuair td an riomhphost seo tri earraid, ar mhiste leat é sin a chur in itl don seoltdir.

Scanann ESB riomhphoist agus ceangaltin le haghaidh vireas, ach ni rathaionn sé go bhfuil ceachtar
diobh saor 6 vireas agus ni glacann dliteanas ar bith as aon damaiste de dhroim vireas.
https://www.esb.ie/contact

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the
individual or entity to whom they are addressed.

Any views or opinions presented are solely those of the author, and do not necessarily represent those
of ESB.

If you have received this email in error please notify the sender. Although ESB scans e-mail and
attachments for viruses, it does not guarantee that either is virus-free and accepts no liability for any
damage sustained as a result of viruses.

https://www.esb.ie/contact
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An timpeallacht? - Smaoinigh air sula bpriontéileann tu an r-phost seo.
Please consider the Environment before printing this email.
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Té an t-eolas sa riomhphost seo agus in aon chomhad a ghabhann leis rinda agus ceaptha le haghaidh
usdide an té no an aondin ar seoladh chuige iad agus na husaide sin amhdin.

Is tuairimi né dearcthaf an (dair amhdin aon tuairimi né dearcthaf ann, agus ni ga gurb ionann iad agus
tuairimi no dearcthai ESB.

Ma bhfuair td an riomhphost seo tri earraid, ar mhiste leat é sin a chur in idl don seoltdir.

Scanann ESB riomhphoist agus ceangaltdin le haghaidh vireas, ach ni rithaionn sé go bhfuil ceachtar



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

Any views or opinions presented are solely those of the author, and do not necessarily represent those of
ESB.

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
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An timpeallacht? - Smaoinigh air sula bpriontaileann td an r-phost seo.
Please consider the Environment before printing this email.
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Té an t-eolas sa riomhphost seo agus in aon chomhad a ghabhann leis rdnda agus ceaptha le haghaidh
Usdide an té né an aondin ar seoladh chuige iad agus na husdide sin amhain.

Is tuairimi né dearcthaf an Udair amhdin aon tuairimi né dearcthai ann, agus ni ga gurb ionann iad agus
tuairimi né dearcthai ESB.

Ma bhfuair ti an riomhphost seo tri earraid, ar mhiste leat é sin a chur in itl don seoltdir.

Scanann ESB riomhphoist agus ceangaltain le haghaidh vireas, ach nf rithaionn sé go bhfuil ceachtar diobh
saor O vireas agus ni glacann dliteanas ar bith as aon damdiste de dhroim vireas.
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
attachments for viruses, it does not guarantee that either is virus-free and accepts nc liability for any
damage sustained as a result of viruses.

https://www.esb.ie/contact
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